

From: Matthew Hussey

To: Hung Le

Date: October 09, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1487-EX-ST-2020

Message:

This email is to respond to the following questions:

1. Explanation of how it would coordinate any usage with a Spectrum Access System (SAS).

Ericsson plans to use Federated Wireless as its Spectrum Access System(SAS) to coordinate usage.

2. Explanation of how it would specifically avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial operations in the band, including General Authorized Access (GAA).

To prevent interference, Ericsson will be operating only at very low power less than 1W(30dBm), with directional antennas directed towards indoors.

Please let me know if there is any additional information we can provide.

Thank you,

Matthew Hussey
matthew.hussey@ericsson.com
202-824-0114